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ALFRED DORMAN, Owner PAUL R. SAUVE, Manager

STATESBORO, GA.
November 12, 1946

Mr, S, R, Morse
R=3
Bradford, Mass,

Dear Mr, HMHorse;

We have your letter stating that you received our frequency
check broadcast on Friday, November 8, Since this was the
first time this station has been in operation we appreciate
your letter and gladly verify your reception,

WWNS started frequency measurements at 1:30 A, M, EST
November 8, We checked with Gray and Kelly, consulting
. engineers, in Birmingham, Alebama and found our carrier was
-~ off frequency by four cycles,

We will be making frequency measurements at 2:00 A, M,
for the next thirty days and would appreciate hearing from
you or any member of your club as to the reception in that
part of the country.

Sincerely,

W@W
Walter 0, Welch
Engineering Dept,
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